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From: Form700@fppc.ca.gov 
To: "Emily Pasquarelli" <epasquarelli@csufresno.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 2:10:20 PM 
Subject: Conflict of Interest eDisclosure Account Creation Notification 

 
Dear Emily, 

  
A Conflict of Interest eDisclosure account has been created for you at this time.  This will 

allow you to complete your Form 700 online.  You will be notified by separate email of any 

required Conflict of Interest fillings. Please write this down and save for later reference. 
  
Your Login ID is:        epasquarelli@csufresno.edu 

  
Your temporary Password is:       

  
Once you log into the system, you will need to create a new password and answer a 

security question. 

  
  

If you think you've received this email in error, or if you have any questions or concerns, 
please contact Rene Robertson at (916)324-3722 or Form700@fppc.ca.gov. 

  

  
System Logon Link: https://form700.fppc.ca.gov/  

 





For help:
• Use eFiler Quick Reference Card

• Download the Filer’s User Guide

• Call Rene Robertson at FPPC 
(916)324-3722

• Call Emily Pasquarelli at 
(559)278-0709 


